
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Tavarez, Ike [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com] 
Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2:38 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 
COG - Spill Notifications, Eddy County, NM 

COG Operating 

Harper State #5 
Section 5, T17S, R30E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Antelope SWD 8" Lateral Line 
Section 36, T17S, R31E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Red Lake Sand #45 
Section 20, T17S, R28E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Mike , 

Tetra Tech will be onsite tomorrow (September 1, 2010) to collect soil samples (hand augers) to assess the spills listed 
above. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks 

Ike Tavarez, PC | Senior Project Manager 

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.corn 

19 !0 Nonh 3ia Sprina j Midland, TX ?G705 ; www.tetratech.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Joshua Russo [jrusso@conchoresources.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:06 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Pat Ellis; 'ike.tavarez@tetratech.com' 
Subject: Antelope SWD lateral line release immediate notification 

Mr. Bratcher, J u L . / _ 

Please see below the detailed description of a release that occurred earlier today (08-17-2010). We will follow up with a 
C-141 Initial Report. 

Thank you, 

Josh Russo 

HSE Coordinator 

550 W. Texas Ave, Suite 100 

Midland, Texas 79701 

Phone:432-683-7443 

Cell: 432-212-2399 

irusso@conchoresources.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if 
any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

From: Rick Wright 
To: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo 
Cc: Ron Beasley; Kent Greenway; Ryan Faulkenberry; Keenan Kern 
Sent: Tue Aug 17 20:09:29 2010 
Subject: Antelope SWD lateral line release 

On 8-17-10 at 3:00pm a leak occurred on the Antelope 8" SWD lateral line. A portion of the line became uncovered and 
weathered, weakening the pipe and causing it to rupture. 80 bbls of produced water was released. We were unable to 
recover any fluids due to the spill location and absorption rate. Line has been repaired but was left out of service pending 
integrity evaluation. The contaminated area is 12ft X 90ft. We will await instruction before performing any cleanup of the 
area. The airplane reported "no leaks" at 9:00am of the same day. GPS coordinates, legal description, and driving directions 
below. 

GPS: 
N 32* 47.503 W 103* 49.432 

Closest well is 100 yds South of spill site: 
Antelope St. #3 
2310' FSL & 2310' FWL 
Sec.36-T17S-R31E 
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* • • Eddy Co. B-3627 
API#30-01532151 

Drive-to directions: 
East of Loco Hills to SR529, at mm4 turn right, 1/10 mile to Tee, turn right 500ft to Tee, turn left 2/10mi, turn right 1/10 mi to 
Tee, turn right to Antelope #3. Spill site is 100 yards North of well pad in pasture. 

Thanks, 

Rick Wright 
Production Foreman 
COG Operating, LLC 
2407 Pecos Ave. 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575.746.2010 office 
432.528.5363 cell 
575.746.2096 fax 
rwright@conchoresources.com 

0concHO 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email 
from your system. Thank you. 
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